5/19/2016 Fw: lllinois Policy FOIA - Finance Director Mohan Rao

Fw: illinois Policy FOIA

Sherry Jasinski
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Finance Director Mohan Rao <mrao@saukvillage.org>;

Please see below foia request. .
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From: Research Policy <research@illinoispolicy.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Sherry Jasinski; FOIA Sauk Village ' g AN W;Q’
Subject: Illinois Policy FOIA

To whom it may concern,

This is a request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act {5 ILCS 140).

| am seeking documents related to the Village of Sauk’s contract that covers calendar year 2015 with Alfred G. Ronan Ltd. and
documents showing payments from the Village to Alfred G. Ronan Ltd.

As | am a researcher acting in the public interest, | ask that you waive any fees. Please notify me by email if you have any
questions regarding my request. If possible, please forwa rd the requested document(s) by e-mail.

I will expect to receive your response within five business days, as required by the statute (5 ILCS 140/3(d)).
| would also appreciate a response email to confirm that my request has been received.
Thank you very much for your assistance,

Brendan Bakala

lllinois Policy Institute
190 S. LaSalle St.
Suite 1500

Chicago, IL 60603

T:312.346.5700
F: 312.346.5755 .
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VILLAGE OF SAUK VILLAGE Check Register - SANDY Page: 1
GL Posting Period(s): 01/15 - 12/15 May 25, 2016 12:33pm
Check Issue Date(s): 05/01/2014 - 04/30/2015
Report Criteria:

Check.Vendor No = 2593

Per Date Check No  Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount
01/15  01/28/2015 5367 2593 RONANLTD, ALFRED G 100.000.215.000 3,000.00
02/15  02/25/2015 5551 2593 RONAN LTD, ALFRED G 100.000.2156.000 3,000.00
03/15  03/12/2015 5613 2593 RONAN LTD, ALFRED G 100.000.215.000 6,000.00
04/15  04/15/2015 5799 2593 RONANLTD, ALFRED G 100.000.215.000 6,000.00

Totals:

18,000.00

M = Manua! Check, V = Void Check




